
TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
Weaverville Town Hall, 30 South Main Street, Weaverville, NC 28787 
Remote Meeting via Zoom Meeting: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85948891960 - Meeting ID: 859 4889 1960 
Dial +1 253 215 8782 or +1 301 715 8592 – Meeting ID: 859 4889 1960 

AGENDA 

Monday, August 24, 2020 
Regular Meeting at 7:00 pm 

On a temporary basis, general public comments must be submitted in advance of the meeting. Comments are limited to no more than 450 words and must 
observe normal rules of decorum. General public comments will be limited to 18 minutes and only comments that are timely received will be read into the record 
during the general public comment period. All comments timely received will be provided to Town Council and included as part of the minutes of the meeting. 
Public comments can be submitted as follows: (1) by emailing to public-comment@weavervillenc.org  at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, (2) by putting your 
written comment in a drop box at Town Hall (located at front entrance and back parking lot) at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, (3) by mailing your written 
comment (must be received not later than Monday’s mail delivery) to: Town of Weaverville, PO Box 338, Weaverville, NC, 28787, Attn: Public Comments. For 
assistance in providing public comments, please call (828)645-7116. 

Pg # Presenter 

1. Call to Order ...................................................................................................................... Mayor Root 

2. Approval/Adjustments to the Agenda .............................................................................. Mayor Root 

3. Approval of Minutes ……………………………………………………………………………………..………........ Mayor Root 
A. July 27, 2020 Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes ................................................. 2 

4. General Public Comments (see below for submission instructions) ….…………………......... Town Clerk 

5. Consent Agenda ............................................................................................................... Town Manager 
A. Board Appointments: Planning & Zoning, ABC, Board of Adjustment – Action to re-

appoint members to Town Boards ………………………………………………………………………………… 
B. Budget Amendments: Re-appropriations – Approval of re-appropriations from last fiscal

year budget for ABC/Police, Fire Contributions, Water Production maintenance …………………. 
C. Annexation Petition & Initial Zoning Request for Conrad Property – Set public hearing

on annexation and R-3 zoning for 9/28/2020 at 7pm and send to P&Z Board ………...…………. 
D. Planning and Zoning Board Recommendation on Structure of Planning and Zoning

Board – No change to Code Section 2-151 is recommended………………….…………….…………… 

5 

9 

11 

21 

6. Town Manager’s Report .................................................................................................... 23 Town Manager 

7. Discussion & Action Items
A. Comprehensive Land Use Plan Progress Report & Review of Priorities ……………………. 
B. Waterline Extension Request: Northridge Commons Retail Businesses  ………………… 
C. Water Commitment Request: Palisades Project on Merrimon Avenue ……………………. 
D. Quarterly Report – Finance Department …................................................................... 
E. Quarterly Report – Fire Department ……………………………………………………………………….. 
F. Quarterly Report – Police Department ……................................................................... 

26 
31 
34 
45 
49 
52 

Planning Director 
Public Works Dir. 
Public Works Dir. 
Finance Director 
Fire Chief 
Police Chief 

8. Adjournment ..................................................................................................................... Mayor Root 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85948891960
mailto:public-comment@weavervillenc.org


NOTICE OF WEAVERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 
REMOTE ELECTRONIC MEETING ON AUGUST 24, 2020  

  
The State of North Carolina, Buncombe County and the Town of Weaverville have all declared 
States of Emergency in response to the COVID-19 public health crisis.  Because of the risks to 
the public that would arise from in-person meetings, the Town’s regular meeting on August 
24, 2020, will be conducted via remote electronic format.  

This NOTICE OF REMOTE ELECTRONIC MEETING is to inform the public that the  
Weaverville Town Council will hold its regularly scheduled meeting on Monday, 
August 24, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. as an electronic video/audio meeting via Zoom Meeting. 
Access to the meeting will begin at 6:45 p.m. and the meeting will start at 7:00 p.m. The 
instructions to access this public meeting are:  

To join the meeting by computer, go to this link: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85948891960. You may be asked for permission to 
access your computer’s video and audio. If so, click “allow.” You will then be asked for 
the Meeting ID which is: 859 4889 1960 

To join the meeting by phone, call: (253)215-8782 or (301)715-8592  
You will then be asked for the Meeting ID which is: 859 4889 1960  

To view a recording of the meeting, please visit the Town’s website at 
https://www.weavervillenc.org . A recording of the meeting will be posted to the 
Town’s website for public viewing within 24 hours of the meeting.   

  
General Public Comments – On a temporary basis, general public comments must be 
submitted in advance of the meeting.  Comments are limited to no more than 450 words and 
must observe normal rules of decorum. Only comments that are timely received will be read 
into the record during the public comment period. Public comments can be submitted as 
follows:   

By emailing to public-comment@weavervillenc.org  at least 6 hours prior to the 
meeting  

By putting your written comment in a drop box at Town Hall (located at front 
entrance and back parking lot) at least 6 hours prior to the meeting  

By mailing your written comment (must be received not later than Monday’s mail 
delivery) to: Town of Weaverville, PO Box 338, Weaverville, NC, 28787, Attn: Public 
Comments   

For questions or additional assistance in how to participate in this meeting or in providing 
public comments, please call (828)645-7116.  
  
Allan P. Root, Mayor 
8/20/2020  

1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85948891960
https://www.weavervillenc.org/
https://www.weavervillenc.org/


 
Page 1 of 3                                                                                                    July 27, 2020  

                                     Town Council Remote Electronic  
Regular Meeting Minutes 

 

                       

                        MINUTES 
Town of Weaverville    Town Council Regular Meeting 
State of North Carolina Monday, July 27, 2020 

Remote Electronic Meeting 
Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85948891960  

 
The Town Council for the Town of Weaverville met for its regularly monthly meeting on Monday, July 27, 2020, at  
7:00 p.m. as an electronic video meeting via Zoom Meeting.  
 
Councilmembers remotely present were: Mayor Al Root, Vice Mayor Doug Jackson, and Councilmembers Andrew 
Nagle, Dottie Sherrill, Jeffrey McKenna and Patrick Fitzsimmons.    
 
Staff remotely present was: Town Manager Selena Coffey, Town Attorney Jennifer Jackson, Planning Director/Clerk 
James Eller, Finance Officer Tonya Dozier, Police Chief Ron Davis, Fire Chief Ted Williams, Public Works Director 
Dale Pennell, and Water Treatment Supervisor Trent Duncan. 
 
1. Call to Order 

Mayor Al Root called the meeting to order at 7:04 p.m.  
 

2. Approval/Adjustments to the Agenda 
With no comment related to the agenda, Mayor Root declared the agenda adopted.  
 

3. Approval of Minutes 
Councilmember Nagle made the motion to approve the minutes from the June 22 Town Council meeting and the July 
14 joint meeting of Town Council with the Planning and Zoning Board. Councilmember Fitzsimmons seconded the 
motion and in a roll call vote all voted in favor of the approval of the minutes. Motion passed 5-0.  
 

4. General Public Comment  
On a temporary basis due to the COVID-19 public health emergency, general public comments must be submitted in 
advance of the meeting.  Comments are limited to no more than 450 words and must observe normal rules of 
decorum. Only comments that are timely received will be read into the record during the public comment period. 
Public comments can be submitted (1) by emailing to public-comment@weavervillenc.org  at least 6 hours prior to 
the meeting, (2) by putting your written comment in a drop box at Town Hall (located at front entrance and back 
parking lot) at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, or (3) by mailing your written comment (must be received not later 
than Monday’s mail delivery) to: Town of Weaverville, PO Box 338, Weaverville, NC, 28787, Attn: Public 
Comments.  
 
No public comments were received.   
  

5. Consent Agenda 

2

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85948891960


Page 2 of 3      July 27, 2020 
  Town Council Remote Electronic 

Regular Meeting Minutes 

Vice Mayor Jackson moved for the approval of the Consent Agenda. Councilmember Nagle seconded the motion and 
in a roll call vote all voted to approve all action requested in the Consent Agenda listed below. Motion passed 5-0.  

A. Tax Collector’s Settlement – Information Only
B. Budget Amendments: FY 2019-2020 ABC Distribution and Fire Department Donation – Budget Amendment

approved to reflect funds distributed to the town from the ABC system for alcohol education & law enforcement
and a private donation made to the fire department.

C. FY 2020-2021 Pay & Classification Plan – Approval of the updated Pay and Position Classification Plan
D. Water Commitment Extension: The Holston Development at 135 Monticello Road – Water commitment

extended for a period of one year as per section 30-77 of town code.
E. Appointment of Town Council Liaison to the Planning and Zoning Board – With consent of Town Council

Mayor Root appointed Councilman Nagle as a non-voting liaison to the Planning and Zoning Board for a period
of one year effective immediately.

6. Town Manager’s Report
Town Manager Coffey presented her Manager’s report to Council which included information related to coronavirus
relief funds; executive orders concerning utility disconnections; summer concert series event cancellations;
Community Center update; Police Department use of force policy review; new waterline construction progress;
recycling carts; and upcoming Town Council workshops.

Councilman Nagle requested that, in light of the cancelled concerts, the Town host virtual musical performances and
post to social media. Consensus was achieved for Town Manager Coffey to explore the possibility.

7. Discussion and Action Items
A. Fox Lair Crossings Streets: Request for Reconsideration

On May 18, 2020 Town Council considered a public street commitment application for Fox Lair Crossings and
took action to deny said application. Representatives from Fox Lair Crossings have requested reconsideration of
this denial siting a willingness to remove the present gate and to undertake the testing and inspections
recommended by Public Works Director Pennell as conditions for a public street commitment.

Councilmember Fitzsimmons motioned to reconsider the application for a public street commitment for Fox Lair
Crossings. Councilmember Sherrill seconded the motion and in a roll call vote the motion for reconsideration
passed 4-1. Councilmember Nagle cast the dissenting vote.

Fabrizio Corte spoke to Town Council on behalf of the home owners association. Mayor Root called for a
member of Council to make a motion on any proposed action related to the public street commitment application.

No motion was made for action of any kind related to the Fox Lair Crossings public street commitment
application, so Town Council’s previous action on May 18, 2020, to deny the application for public street
commitment stands.

B. Waterline Acceptance: Fairfield Inn
Public Works Director Pennell recommended that Town Council accept the waterline extension and related
improvements for Fairfield Inn into the Town’s water system subject to staff level approval by the Public Works
Director, Town Manager and Town Attorney. Public Works Director Pennell also recommended that Town
Council set a waterline repair guarantee of $3,000 to cover any defects discovered within three years of
acceptance.

Vice Mayor Jackson moved to accept the waterline extension and related improvements into the Town’s water
system subject to staff level approvals by the Town Manager, Town Attorney and Public Works Director and to
set a repair guarantee in the amount of $3,000. Councilmember Nagle seconded the motion and in a roll call vote
all voted to approve the waterline extension and repair guarantee. Motion passed 5-0.

3



Page 3 of 3      July 27, 2020 
  Town Council Remote Electronic 

Regular Meeting Minutes 

C. Water Treatment Plant Expansion Resolution of Intent
Town Manager Coffey presented to Town Council a resolution of intent to expand the Town’s water treatment
plant on the Ivy River. Town Manager Coffey also spoke to the monitoring of the production of water at the plant,
a 2017 study on the expansion of the water plant by McGill & Associates and WithersRavenel, and the
monitoring of water usage and allocations which support the expansion of the water treatment plant to 3 million
gallons of water per day to double the plant’s production capacity. It was also noted that the Towns of Marshall
and Mars Hill have been grated funds to engage in a joint study on individual water supplies and possible
regionalization of water production and distribution.

Councilmember Nagle moved to adopt a Resolution of Intent to Expand the Ivy River Water Treatment Plant and
authorize staff to begin steps of estimating project costs, securing financing and engineering for the project and
participating in discussions with neighboring jurisdictions concerning the provision of public water in the region.
Vice Mayor Jackson seconded the motion and in a roll call vote all voted to approve the authorization. Motion
passed 5-0.

D. Labor Day Fireworks Event
Town Manager Coffey noted that the Town’s annual fireworks display on July 4th was cancelled with a potential
makeup date of Labor Day on September 5. However no improvement has been experienced related to the
COVID-19 crisis. Town Manger Coffey presented council with the following options for discussion and direction
to staff.

Option 1: Hold the fireworks event on Labor Day and look for alternative locations and ways of displaying the
fireworks.

Option 2: Request a second postponement to July 4, 2021 with a 15% ($2,925) postponement fee to remain on the
schedule for fireworks distribution.

Option 3: Cancellation of the fireworks order for 2020 and forfeiture of $10,750 already deposited with the
fireworks distributer. If Town Council elects to cancel, there may be difficulties rescheduling due to the number
of jurisdictions who have cancelled in 2020.

Councilmember Sherrill made a motion to proceed with Option #2 and request a second postponement to July 4,
2021, with the understanding that a postponement fees will be owed by the Town. Council Member Fitzsimmons
seconded the motion and in a roll call vote all voted in support of Option #2. Motion passed 5-0.

E. Quarterly Report: Planning
Planning Director Eller presented Town Council with the quarterly report for the Planning Department.

8. Adjournment
Mayor Root declared the meeting adjourned at 8:09 p.m.

__________________________________________ 
James Eller, Interim Town Clerk 

4



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: August 24, 2020 

SUBJECT: Board Appointments  

PRESENTER:  Mayor Root 

ATTACHMENTS: Proposed Rosters for Board of Adjustment, Planning and 
Zoning Board and ABC Board 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

There are terms that are expiring in September on the Planning and Zoning Board, Board of 
Adjustment and ABC Board. There is also a vacancy in an alternate position on the Planning 
and Zoning Board that the Mayor is working on.  

The Mayor recommends reappointments to these boards as reflected in the attached 
rosters and suggested motions below. Action on the appointment to fill the vacancy in the 
alternate position on the Planning and Zoning Board will be brought back to Town Council 
in the near future. 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

I move that Tycer Lewis be reappointed as a regular member of the Board of 
Adjustment to serve a three-year term beginning in September 2020. 

I move that Roger Parkin be reappointed as a regular member of the Board of 
Adjustment to serve a three-year term beginning in September 2020. 

I move that Bob Pace be reappointed as an alternate member on the Board of 
Adjustment to serve a three-year term beginning September 2020.  

I move that Gary Burge be reappointed as a regular member of the Planning and 
Zoning Board to serve a three-year term beginning in September 2020. 

I move that Catherine Cordell be reappointed as a regular member of the Planning and 
Zoning Board to serve a three-year term beginning in September 2020. 

I move that Rob Chason be reappointed to the ABC Board to serve a three-year term 
beginning in September 2020 and that Rob Chason be designated as the ABC Board 
Chairman.  

5



Proposed August 2020 

WEAVERVILLE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD 

Regularly meets 1st Tuesday of the month at 6 pm 
in Community Room/Council Chambers at Town Hall  
 

NAME AND 
POSITION 

CONTACT INFORMATION FIRST 
APPT 

DATE OF 
APPT 

TERM 
(3 YEARS) 

Gary Burge 
Regular Member 
Chair 

3 High Bluff Drive 
Weaverville, NC 28787 
(cell) 423-0150 
garyburge@garyburge.com 

2014 August 
2020 

September 
2020 – 2023 

Catherine Cordell 
Regular Member 
Vice-Chair 

13 Hamburg Drive 
Weaverville, NC 28787 
(cell) 776-7380 
cat.cordell7@gmail.com  

2012 August 
2020 

September 
2020 – 2023 

Peter Stanz 
Regular Member 

49 Brown Street 
Weaverville, NC 28787 
(cell) 828-768-4202 
stanzbus@gmail.com 

2017 August 
2019 

September 
2019 – 2022 

Steve Warren 
Regular Member 

3 Duncannon Street 
Weaverville, NC 28787 
704-682-5801/704-807-9899 
warren.smw.steve@gmail.com 

2018 August 
2018 

September 
2018 – 2021 

John Chase 
Regular Member 

 

151 South Main Street 
Weaverville, NC 28787 
(cell) 828-337-3366 
jchase@medlockengr.com 

2018 August 
2019 

September 
2019 – 2022 

Rachael Bronson 
Alternate Member 

31 Reynolds Lane 
Weaverville, NC 28787 
843-327-6709/828-229-1838 
rachael.bronson@gmail.com  

2019 August 
2019 

September 
2019 – 2022 

Alternate Member     – Sept 2021 
Andrew Nagle 
Non-Voting Town  
Council Liaison 

300 Aiken Road 
Weaverville, NC 28787 
828-656-3015 x 280 
anagle@weavervillenc.org  

2020 July 2020 July 2021 

 

James Eller 
Town Planner 

828-484-7002 
jeller@weavervillenc.org  
 

  

Jennifer Jackson 
Town Attorney 

828-442-1858 
jjackson@weavervillenc.org  

  

 

6

mailto:garyburge@garyburge.com
mailto:cat.cordell7@gmail.com
mailto:stanzbus@gmail.com
mailto:warren.smw.steve@gmail.com
mailto:jchase@medlockengr.com
mailto:rachael.bronson@gmail.com
mailto:anagle@weavervillenc.org
mailto:jeller@weavervillenc.org
mailto:jjackson@weavervillenc.org


Last updated August 2020 

WEAVERVILLE 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

Regularly meets 2nd Monday of the month at 7:00 pm (as needed) 
 in Community Room/Council Chambers at Town Hall 
 

NAME AND 
POSITION 

CONTACT INFORMATION FIRST 
APPT 

DATE OF 
APPT 

TERM 
(3 YEARS) 

John “Tycer” Lewis 
Chairman 

14 South College Street 
(cell) 279-4290 
tycerrenovations@gmail.com  

2017 August 
2020 

September 
2020 – 2023 

Cynthia Wright 
Vice-Chairman 

88 Hillcrest Drive 
(cell)703-862-8428 
wright.cindy2011@gmail.com  

2014 August 
2018 

September 
2018 – 2021 

Paul Clauhs 
Regular Member 

P.O. Box 483 
74 Hamburg Drive 
828-768-6679 
weavervilleplumbing@hotmail.com  

2011 August 
2019 

September 
2019 – 2022 

Roger Parkin 
Regular Member 
 

57 Church Street 
828-337-2868 
rdplimey@gmail.com  

2017 August 
2020 

September 
2020 – 2023 

 

Sylvia Valois 
Regular Member 

42 Loftin Street 
504-717-0275 
svalois2000@yahoo.com 
sylvia.valois@ncdps.gov 

2018 August 
2018 

September 
2018 – 2021 

 

 
Bob Pace 
Alternate Member 

116 Mountain Meadow Circle 
919-434-6938 
ncstman@gmail.com  

2018 August 
2020 

September 
2020 – 2023  

Gene Knoefel 
Alternate Member 

10 Highland Pointe Drive 
828-645-8800 
gknoefel@charter.net  

2019 August 
2019 

September 
2019 – 2022 

 
 
James Eller 
Zoning 
Administrator 

828-484-7002 
jeller@weavervillenc.org  

  

Jennifer Jackson 
Town Attorney 

828-442-1858 
jjackson@weavervillenc.org  
 

  

 

7

mailto:tycerrenovations@gmail.com
mailto:wright.cindy2011@gmail.com
mailto:weavervilleplumbing@hotmail.com
mailto:rdplimey@gmail.com
mailto:svalois2000@yahoo.com
mailto:ncstman@gmail.com
mailto:gknoefel@charter.net
mailto:jeller@weavervillenc.org
mailto:jjackson@weavervillenc.org


Last updated August, 2020 

WEAVERVILLE 
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE CONTROL (ABC) BOARD 

Quarterly – 10 am on First Wednesday in March, June, September and 
December in Community Room/Council Chambers at Town Hall; and as needed 

NAME AND 
POSITION 

CONTACT INFORMATION FIRST 
APPT 

DATE OF 
APPT 

TERM 
(3 YEARS) 

Robert Chason 
Chairman 

26 Scenic Mountain Drive 
Weaverville, NC 28787 
273-8510 (cell)
homebrew7@charter.net

2011 August 2020 September 
2020 – 2023 

Warren Alcorn 22 Perrion Avenue 
Weaverville, NC 28787 
658-3510; 713-7634
alcornwd@msn.com

2015 August 2019 September 
2019 – 2022 

Tonia Sheppard 27 Central Avenue 
Weaverville, NC 28787 
MAILING ADDRESS IS 
1186 Patton Avenue 
Asheville, NC 28806 
828-712-4259 (cell)
funinfolly@gmail.com

2019 November 
2019 

Nov 2019 – 
Sept 2021 

Jennifer Jackson 
Board Attorney 

828-442-1858 (cell)
jjackson@weavervillenc.org

8

mailto:homebrew7@charter.net
mailto:alcornwd@msn.com
mailto:funinfolly@gmail.com
mailto:jjackson@weavervillenc.org


TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

Date of Meeting: August 24, 2020 

Subject: Budget Amendment - Re-appropriations from FY20  

Presenter:  Town Finance Director 

Attachments: Budget Amendment Form  

Description: 

The 2019-2020 Budget contained several items that were received and/or budgeted in 
Fiscal Year 2019-2020, but need to carryforward to Fiscal Year 2020-2021.  These 
amounts reverted to General Fund Balance at 6/30/2020, and must be re-appropriated in 
order to be spent in the current Fiscal Year.   

Town Council is asked to approve a budget amendment to add the following expenditure 
items to the 2020-2021 Budget: 

Police Department 

010-430-431-26450  (ABC Law Enforcement)  $851.06

010-430-431-26400  (Alcohol Ed & Prevention)  $1,567.64

010-430-431-26608  (Cops for Kids)  $3,640.25

010-430-431-26609 (Pink Patch)  $60.00

Fire Department 

010-430-434-26600  (Contributory Expense)  $744.15

Water Production 

030-700-712-35200  (Equipment Maintenance)  $1,718.42

Action Requested: 

Town Manager recommends approval of the attached Budget Amendment. 

9



Budget Amendment 

Town of Weaverville 

What expense accounts are to be increased? 

Account Account Description Transfer Amount 

010-430-431-26450 Police – ABC Law Enforcement $851.06 
010-430-431-26400 Police – Alcohol Ed & Prevention $1,567.64 
010-430-431-26608 Police - Cops for Kids $3,640.25 
010-430-431-26609 Police – Pink Patch $60.00 
010-430-434-26600 Fire - Contributory Expense $744.15 
030-700-712-35200 Water Prod – Equip Maintenance $1,718.42 

What expense account(s) are to be decreased or additional revenue expected to offset expense? 

Account  Account Description Transfer Amount 

010-004-310-09900 Appropriated Fund Bal (General)      $6,863.10 
030-004-310-09900 Appropriated Fund Bal (Water)      $1,718.42 

Justification:  Please provide a brief justification for this budget amendment.         
Re-appropriations from FY20 Budget to FY21 Budget for:  ABC Distributions received late in the 
year, Cops for Kids carryover, Pink Patch carryover, Fire Dept Donations carryover, Unfinished 
repairs in Water Production. 

Authorized by Finance Officer Date 

Authorized by Town Manager Date 

Authorized by Town Council (if applicable) Date 

Budget Ordinance Section 7: 
B. The Budget Officer or his/her designee is hereby authorized to distribute departmental funds based upon the line

item budgets and make expenditures therefrom, in accordance with the Local Government Budget and Fiscal
Control Act. 

C. The Budget Officer or his/her designee may authorize transfers between line items, expenditures and revenues,
within a department or division without limitation and without a report being required.

D. The Budget Officer or his/her designee may transfer amounts up to 5%, but not to exceed $10,000 monthly, between 
departments, including contingency appropriations, but only within the same fund. The Budget Officer must make
an official report on such transfers at a subsequent regular meeting of Town Council. 

E. The Budget Officer or his/her designee may not transfer any amounts between funds, except as approved by Town
Council, as a budget amendment.

10



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

PRESENTER:  

ATTACHMENTS: 

August 24, 2020 

Annexation Petition and Initial Zoning Request for Conrad 
Property – 2.10 +/- Acres on Reems Creek Road 

Town Clerk 

Voluntary Annexation Petition and Data Sheet 
Property Tax Map and Proposed Annexation Map 
Certificate of Sufficiency 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

Bernhard and Linda Grace Conrad have submitted a voluntary annexation petition for 
approximately 2.10 acres on Reems Creek Road located near the intersection of Merrimon 
Road. The petition indicates that the purpose of the annexation is to combine the property 
with their adjourning property that is currently located within the Town’s municipal 
boundaries so that all of their property in this location is under the same land development 
authority. They are requesting an initial zoning designation of R-3 if the property is to be 
annexed into the Town’s municipal limits. 

The Clerk has investigated the sufficiency of the annexation petition and has found that all 
owners have signed the petition. The next steps are to send the initial zoning request to the 
Planning and Zoning Board for review and recommendation and to set a public hearing on 
the annexation and initial zoning request. The Mayor proposes that the public hearing be 
set for Town Council’s regular meeting on September 28, 2020, at 7:00 p.m., and that action 
on the annexation be taken either on September 28, 2020, if allowable, or at the October 
26, 2020, meeting if the September 28, 2020 meeting is held electronically. 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council is requested to take action to set the public hearing and send the initial 
zoning request to the Planning and Zoning Board for its review for consistency with the 
Town’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan and recommendation. A proposed motion is as 
follows: 

I move that we set the public hearing on the proposed annexation and initial 
zoning request of R-3 for Town Council’s regular meeting on September 28, 2020 
at 7:00 p.m. and to request a recommendation from the Planning and Zoning 
Board on the proposed initial zoning designation of R-3 on this property should it 
be annexed.  

11



12



13



14



15



16



17



Bu
nc

om
be

 C
ou

nty

Au
gu

st 
19

, 2
02

0
0

0.0
35

0.0
7

0.0
17

5
mi

0
0.0

6
0.1

2
0.0

3
km

1:2
,25

7

  

18



19



The Town of 
 Weaverville

N O R T H   C A R O L I N A  

30 South Main Street • Weaverville, NC 28787 (PO Box 338) 
(828) 645-7116 • Fax (828) 645-4776

www.weavervillenc.org

CERTIFICATE OF SUFFICIENCY OF 
ANNEXATION PETITION 2020-1  

CONRAD – 2.10+/- ACRES REEMS CREEK ROAD 
LOTS 1 AND 2 OF ALTA K. MORRIS ESTATE 

TO THE WEAVERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL: 

I, James Eller, Weaverville Town Clerk, do hereby certify that I have investigated the 
Voluntary Annexation Petition of Bernhard Conrad and Linda Grace Conrad (Petition No. 
2020-1) and have found as a fact that the Petition is signed by all the owners of real 
property lying in the area described therein and that the area to be annexed is contiguous 
to the Town's primary boundary. 

Therefore, in accordance with North Carolina General Statutes § 160A-31, et seq., I 
certify that the Petition is valid and sufficient for the voluntary annexation of a contiguous 
area pursuant to said § 160A-31 et seq., of the North Carolina General Statutes. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereto set my hand and affixed the seal of the Town 
of Weaverville, this the 17th day of August, 2020. 

______________________________________________ 
JAMES ELLER, Town Clerk 

20

http://www.weavervillenc.org/


TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: August 24, 2020 

SUBJECT: Planning and Zoning Board Recommendation on Structure of 
Planning and Zoning Board 

PRESENTER:  Planning Director 

ATTACHMENTS: Code Section 2-151 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

To give full credit to the hard work that the alternate members of the Planning and Zoning 
Board undertake each month, the Mayor began a conversation about the possibility of 
giving the alternate members full voting rights by changing the structure of the Board from 
the current 5-member board with 2 alternates to a 7-member board with all members 
having voting rights. This was preliminarily discussed at the joint meeting with the 
Planning and Zoning Board on July 14, 2020, and Town Council sent the matter to that 
Board for a recommendation. 

The Planning and Zoning Board discussed possible changes to its structure at its meeting 
on August 4, 2020. By a unanimous vote the recommendation of the Planning and Zoning 
Board was to leave the structure of the Board at 5 regular members and 2 alternates as 
currently provided for in Code Section 2-151.   

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

No action is requested.  

21



Sec. 2-151. - Establishment.

Pursuant to the authority granted in G.S. 160A-361, the town council establishes a planning and zoning

board of the town, which board shall consist of five regular members and up to two alternate members who

shall all serve at the pleasure of town council. Only residents of the Town of Weaverville are eligible to serve

on the planning and zoning board. Members shall be appointed by the mayor with the approval of the town

council. An alternate member may serve on the planning and zoning board in the absence of a regular

member and when so serving has all of the powers and duties of a regular member.

The term of office of each member and alternate member of the planning and zoning board shall be for

three years. In appointing original members or in filling vacancies caused by the expiration of the terms of

existing members, the mayor and town council may appoint certain members for less than three years so

that the terms of all members do not expire at the same time. Vacancies occurring on the planning and

zoning board shall be filled for the unexpired term only.

Members of the planning and zoning board shall receive no compensation for their services.

Any member of the planning and zoning board who is absent without good cause from three

consecutive meetings of the board shall be reported to the mayor and may be removed from the board and

replaced in the manner prescribed for appointments.

(Ord. of 12-17-2018(1) , § 1)

22

https://library.municode.com/


Town of Weaverville 

Town Council Agenda Item 

Date of Meeting: Monday, August 24, 2020 

Subject: Monthly Town Manager’s Report 

Presenter:  Town Manager  

Attachments:  Monthly Report  

Description:  

Attached please find the monthly Town Manager’s report. 

Action Requested:  

No action requested. 

23



 

Town of Weaverville, North Carolina 
 

Town Manager’s Monthly Report 

Selena D. Coffey, MPA, ICMA-CM 

 

 

August 2020 

Use of Force Policy Review  
After substantial internal and external review, I have provided the Weaverville Police Department’s newly 
revised use of force policy to the Mayor and Town Council. I would like to thank Police Chief Davis, Lieutenant 
Oberlin, and Town Attorney Jackson for their time and thoughtful review and revisions to this policy and 
ensuring that our policy corresponds with the national Campaign Zero’s “Eight Can’t Wait” guidelines. 

Summer Series Event Cancellations 
Per Town Council’s direction at the last meeting, I have reached out to the bands that we had scheduled to 
perform during our Summer Series events to ask if they would be interested in performing virtually. All are 
interested and I will be scheduling and advertising these soon. 

Hillside Community 
Staff is continuing on our work on determining ways in which the Town may assist the Hillside community in 
making the potential improvements they have identified for the space between their community center 
(former schoolhouse) and the church facility. We anticipate having a report back to Town Council at its 
September 28 meeting. 

Recycling Carts 
Staff has now received samples of the different sizes of rolling recycling carts (64-gallon, 48-gallon and 
24-gallon) for evaluation. We have contacted the grantors about the possibility of moving from the 95-
gallon carts to smaller carts (24, 48, or 64-gallon) for our residents in order to address concerns that the 
larger carts may be too large for easy maneuvering and storage. The NCDEQ grant ($30,000 grant 
amount) will allow us to move from the originally planned 95-gallon cart to 64-gallon or 48-gallon carts, 
but tote bins will not be eligible for grant funding because bins are difficult to service since there is no 
chance for semi-automatic or automatic collection. The second grant, from Southeast Recycling 
Development Council (SRDC, $13,000 grant amount) will not allow for the purchase smaller tote bins or 
carts, which means we may need to withdraw our request for these grant funds as we may become 
ineligible if we implement smaller carts. 

In trying to balance the needs and voiced concerns of our residents with the available grant funding, 
while continuing to improve our recycling program, I am leaning towards recommending that the Town 
withdraw from the SRDC grant and go with the 48- or 64-gallon carts instead of the 95-gallon carts that 
we had originally planned for in our grant applications. A key factor to also consider in utilizing the 48- or 
64-gallon carts is that we may have the opportunity to reduce our frequency of collection, meaning that 
the Town could likely save some money by collecting recycling alternating weeks instead of weekly as 
we are now. The larger carts should make that possible. The smaller the cart, the more likely for it to fill 
up quicker and need to be serviced more frequently.  

I would like to hear Town Council’s input on this recommendation during the meeting. 

24



Grant-writing 
Per Town Council’s budget, approved for the fiscal year 2020-2021, we now have hired an independent 
contractor to research and write grant applications for the Town. Kelly Shanafelt will be serving in this capacity 
and will begin with 10 hours of researching grant opportunities. I will update Town Council as we move 
forward and wish to thank Councilman Fitzsimmons in coordinating my introduction with Ms. Shanafelt. 

Upcoming Town Council Workshop 
As a reminder, the Town Council workshop on September 8 will be focused on fundraising plans for the new 
community center. That meeting will be held via Zoom and a link will be sent out a week or so before the 
workshop. 

25



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: August 24, 2020 

SUBJECT: Comprehensive Land Use Plan Progress Report and Review of 
Priorities 

PRESENTER:  Planning Director 

ATTACHMENTS: Table of Stated Goals, Responsibilities, and Priorities 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

The Comprehensive Land Use Plan was adopted a year ago. For accountability purposes the 
Plan calls for an annual review of progress towards accomplishment of stated goals.  

The items highlighted in orange on the attached table indicate the items that have been 
accomplished during the last year. You will note that all of the top priority items have been 
completed, as well as some of the other stated goals. 

A review of priorities is now needed in order to give guidance to staff on this next year’s 
land development priorities. To aid Town Council in this process the Mayor asked that staff 
and the Planning and Zoning Board note their respective priorities and offer any additional 
ones for consideration. The staff and Planning and Zoning Board priorities are noted on the 
attached table and their top priorities reflect: revisions to Code required by new Chapter 
160D, substantial review and revision to the subdivision ordinance, consideration of a 
manufactured home overlay district, continued close monitoring of water availability, and 
continued street improvements. The scale for priorities shown on the table is based on the 
following:   

1 = high priority to be accomplished within 12 months 
2 = medium priority to be accomplished within 24 months 
3 = lower priority to be accomplished in 36 months 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council is asked to individually review and rank the items highlighted on the table in 
green prior to the meeting and to offer any additional items for consideration so that these 
priorities can be discussed and determined at tonight’s meeting.  Action to adopt the new 
priorities will take the form of an amendment to the Plan.   

26



CO
M

PR
EH

EN
SI

VE
 L

AN
D

 U
SE

 P
LA

N
  

ST
AT

ED
 G

O
AL

S,
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TI
ES

, A
N

D
 P

RI
O

RI
TI

ES
 

(T
C 

to
 w

or
k 

on
 g

re
en

 se
ct

io
ns

; o
ra

ng
e 

ite
m

s h
av

e 
be

en
 co

m
pl

et
ed

) 
(1

 =
 h

ig
h 

pr
io

ri
ty

 to
 b

e 
ac

co
m

pl
is

he
d 

in
 1

2 
m

on
th

s, 
2 

= 
m

ed
iu

m
 p

ri
or

ity
 to

 b
e 

ac
co

m
pl

is
he

d 
in

 2
4 

m
on

th
s, 

3 
= 

lo
w

er
 p

ri
or

ity
 to

 b
e 

ac
co

m
pl

is
he

d 
in

 3
6 

m
on

th
s)

 

2 
 Pr

op
os

ed
 

Cu
rr

en
t 

TC
 

P&
Z 

St
af

f 
ST

AT
ED

 G
O

AL
 

N
O

TE
S 

St
af

f 
P&

Z 
TC

 

W
AT

ER
 

 
1 

 
1 

1 
Up

da
te

 P
la

n 
an

d 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 to
 sl

ow
 la

nd
 u

se
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t i

f w
at

er
 tr

ea
tm

en
t p

la
nt

 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

is
 p

os
tp

on
ed

 o
r t

er
m

in
at

ed
 a

nd
 

w
at

er
 u

sa
ge

 a
nd

 co
m

m
itm

en
ts

 re
ac

h 
70

%
 o

f 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

w
at

er
 su

pp
ly

  

 


 


 


 

 
2 

 
1.

5 
1 

Co
nt

in
ue

 m
on

ito
ri

ng
 w

at
er

 p
ro

du
ct

io
n,

 
al

lo
ca

tio
ns

, u
sa

ge
, a

nd
 a

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
 

In
 p

ro
gr

es
s b

y 
st

af
f 

w
ith

 q
ua

rt
er

ly
 re

po
rt

s 


 
 

 

 
3 

 
1.

5 
1 

Co
nt

in
ue

 re
se

rv
in

g 
w

at
er

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
fo

r i
nf

ill
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t w

ith
in

 th
e 

to
w

n 
In

 p
ro

gr
es

s b
y 

st
af

f 
w

ith
 q

ua
rt

er
ly

 re
po

rt
s 


 

 
 

ST
RE

ET
S 

AN
D

 S
ID

EW
AL

K
S 

 
2 

 
1 

1 
De

te
rm

in
e 

w
he

n 
si

de
w

al
ks

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
re

 re
qu

ir
ed

 w
ith

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
ap

pr
ov

al
s 

In
iti

at
ed

 Ju
ly

 2
02

0 


 


 


 

 
1 

 
1.

5 
1 

Co
nt

in
ue

 th
e 

St
re

et
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 
Pr

og
ra

m
 fu

nd
ed

 


 
 


 


 

2 
 

 
 

Re
vi

ew
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t p
ol

ic
y 

on
 st

re
et

 st
an

da
rd

s 
fo

r p
ri

va
te

 st
re

et
s 

Pr
iv

at
e 

st
re

et
 st

an
da

rd
s 

ad
op

te
d 

M
ay

 2
02

0 


 


 


 

 
2 

 
1.

5 
2 

Co
ns

id
er

 im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

a 
Si

de
w

al
k 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 a

nd
 M

as
te

r P
la

n 
Bi

ke
-P

ed
 S

tu
dy

 G
ra

nt
 

Ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

w
/ 

LO
SR

C 


 
 


 


 

3 
 

 
 

De
ve

lo
p 

an
d 

di
st

ri
bu

te
 a

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
pa

rk
in

g 
m

ap
 

M
ap

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
on

 
w

eb
si

te
 a

nd
 T

ow
n 

H
al

l 


 
 

 

GE
N

ER
AL

 P
O

LI
CY

 M
AT

TE
RS

 

 
2 

 
2.

5 
2 

Co
ns

id
er

 re
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
 th

e 
To

w
n'

s 
ex

tr
at

er
ri

to
ri

al
 ju

ri
sd

ic
tio

n 
 


 

 


 

 
2 

 
2 

2 
Re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 u
pd

at
e 

ec
on

om
ic

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
go

al
s 

 

 


 
 


 

27



CO
M

PR
EH

EN
SI

VE
 L

AN
D

 U
SE

 P
LA

N
  

ST
AT

ED
 G

O
AL

S,
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TI
ES

, A
N

D
 P

RI
O

RI
TI

ES
 

(T
C 

to
 w

or
k 

on
 g

re
en

 se
ct

io
ns

; o
ra

ng
e 

ite
m

s h
av

e 
be

en
 co

m
pl

et
ed

) 
(1

 =
 h

ig
h 

pr
io

ri
ty

 to
 b

e 
ac

co
m

pl
is

he
d 

in
 1

2 
m

on
th

s, 
2 

= 
m

ed
iu

m
 p

ri
or

ity
 to

 b
e 

ac
co

m
pl

is
he

d 
in

 2
4 

m
on

th
s, 

3 
= 

lo
w

er
 p

ri
or

ity
 to

 b
e 

ac
co

m
pl

is
he

d 
in

 3
6 

m
on

th
s)

 

3 
 Pr

op
os

ed
 

Cu
rr

en
t 

TC
 

P&
Z 

St
af

f 
ST

AT
ED

 G
O

AL
 

N
O

TE
S 

St
af

f 
P&

Z 
TC

 

ZO
N

IN
G 

 


 
2 

 
 

 
Im

pl
em

en
t a

 st
af

f-l
ed

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 R

ev
ie

w
 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 fo

r d
ev

el
op

m
en

t r
ev

ie
w

s 
TR

C 
am

en
dm

en
ts

 
ad

op
te

d 
in

 M
ay

 2
02

0 


 


 


 

 
2 

 
2 

2 
Co

nt
in

ue
 to

 a
na

ly
ze

 w
ay

s t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

st
an

da
rd

 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 re

se
rv

e 
us

e 
of

 C
ZD

s f
or

 
un

iq
ue

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 

Ar
ea

s i
m

pr
ov

ed
:  

M
ix

ed
 U

se
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Ap
ar

tm
en

ts
 


 


 


 

 
2 

 
1.

5 
2 

Un
de

rt
ak

e 
a 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 re

vi
ew

 o
f z

on
in

g 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
 


 


 


 


 

2 
 

 
 

Co
ns

id
er

 la
nd

 u
se

 re
gu

la
tio

n 
th

at
 p

ro
vi

de
s f

or
 

tr
an

si
tio

n 
di

st
ri

ct
s 

Ac
co

m
pl

is
he

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
m

ix
ed

 u
se

 a
m

en
dm

en
ts

 


 


 


 


 

1 
 

 
 

Co
ns

id
er

 la
nd

 u
se

 re
gu

la
tio

n 
th

at
 

be
tt

er
 p

ro
vi

de
s f

or
 m

ix
ed

 u
se

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Re

gu
la

tio
ns

 a
m

en
de

d 
in

 
M

ay
 2

02
0 


 


 


 

 
3 

 
2 

2 
Co

ns
id

er
 T

ow
n-

in
iti

at
ed

 re
zo

ni
ng

s t
o 

be
tt

er
 

al
ig

n 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
us

es
 w

ith
 u

nd
er

ly
in

g 
zo

ni
ng

 
di

st
ri

ct
s o

r t
o 

ad
dr

es
s l

on
g 

do
rm

an
t p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 

 


 


 


 

 
3 

 
3 

3 
In

iti
at

e 
sp

ec
ia

l a
re

a 
st

ud
ie

s f
or

 th
e 

Do
w

nt
ow

n 
Ar

ea
, N

or
th

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

-”
Fi

ve
 P

oi
nt

s”
 A

re
a,

 
M

on
tic

el
lo

 R
oa

d 
co

rr
id

or
, a

nd
 R

ee
m

s C
re

ek
 

Ro
ad

 co
rr

id
or

 

 


 


 


 

H
O

U
SI

N
G 


 

1 
 

 
 

Co
ns

id
er

 la
nd

 u
se

 re
gu

la
tio

n 
th

at
 p

ro
vi

de
s f

or
 

hi
gh

 d
en

si
ty

 si
ng

le
 fa

m
ily

 re
si

de
nt

ia
l d

ev
el

op
m

t 
St

ud
ie

d 
in

 2
01

9;
 n

o 
ne

w
 re

gu
la

tio
n 

de
si

re
d 


 


 


 

 
2 

 
2 

2 
De

fin
e 

an
d 

co
ns

id
er

 w
ay

s t
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

ba
la

nc
ed

 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
 


 

 


 


 

2 
 

 
2 

Co
ns

id
er

 w
ay

s t
o 

ad
dr

es
s h

ou
si

ng
 a

ffo
rd

ab
ili

ty
 

W
or

ks
ho

p 
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
in

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
20

 


 
 


 


 

2 
 

 
 

Co
ns

id
er

 la
nd

 u
se

 re
gu

la
tio

n 
th

at
 

be
tt

er
 p

ro
vi

de
s f

or
 m

ix
ed

 u
se

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Re

gu
la

tio
ns

 a
m

en
de

d 
in

 
M

ay
 2

02
0 


 


 


 

28



CO
M

PR
EH

EN
SI

VE
 L

AN
D

 U
SE

 P
LA

N
  

ST
AT

ED
 G

O
AL

S,
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TI
ES

, A
N

D
 P

RI
O

RI
TI

ES
 

(T
C 

to
 w

or
k 

on
 g

re
en

 se
ct

io
ns

; o
ra

ng
e 

ite
m

s h
av

e 
be

en
 co

m
pl

et
ed

) 
(1

 =
 h

ig
h 

pr
io

ri
ty

 to
 b

e 
ac

co
m

pl
is

he
d 

in
 1

2 
m

on
th

s, 
2 

= 
m

ed
iu

m
 p

ri
or

ity
 to

 b
e 

ac
co

m
pl

is
he

d 
in

 2
4 

m
on

th
s, 

3 
= 

lo
w

er
 p

ri
or

ity
 to

 b
e 

ac
co

m
pl

is
he

d 
in

 3
6 

m
on

th
s)

 

4 
 Pr

op
os

ed
 

Cu
rr

en
t 

TC
 

P&
Z 

St
af

f 
ST

AT
ED

 G
O

AL
 

N
O

TE
S 

St
af

f 
P&

Z 
TC

 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 


 
2 

 
 

 
Im

pl
em

en
t a

 st
af

f-l
ed

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 R

ev
ie

w
 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 fo

r d
ev

el
op

m
en

t r
ev

ie
w

s 
TR

C 
am

en
dm

en
ts

 
ad

op
te

d 
in

 M
ay

 2
02

0 


 


 


 

 
2 

 
1 

1 
Un

de
rt

ak
e 

a 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 re
vi

ew
 o

f 
su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
In

iti
at

ed
 Ju

ne
 2

02
0 


 


 


 

 
2 

 
1 

1 
Cl

ar
ify

 le
ga

lly
 re

qu
ir

ed
 e

xe
m

pt
io

ns
 to

 
su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 a
nd

 re
ex

am
in

e 
th

e 
de

fin
iti

on
s o

f m
in

or
 su

bd
iv

is
io

ns
 a

nd
 m

aj
or

 
su

bd
iv

is
io

ns
 

In
iti

at
ed

 Ju
ne

 2
02

0 


 


 


 

 
2 

 
1 

1 
St

re
am

lin
e 

th
e 

su
bd

iv
is

io
n 

re
vi

ew
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

In
iti

at
ed

 Ju
ne

 2
02

0 


 


 


 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
S 

 
 

 
1 

1 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 C

ha
pt

er
 1

60
D 

Am
en

dm
en

ts
 

St
af

f i
s w

or
ki

ng
 o

n 
th

is
 


 


 


 

 
 

 
1 

2 
Co

ns
id

er
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 a

 M
an

uf
ac

tu
re

d 
H

om
e 

Ov
er

la
p 

Di
st

ri
ct

 
 


 


 


 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

29



CO
M

PR
EH

EN
SI

VE
 L

AN
D

 U
SE

 P
LA

N
  

ST
AT

ED
 G

O
AL

S,
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TI
ES

, A
N

D
 P

RI
O

RI
TI

ES
 

(T
C 

to
 w

or
k 

on
 g

re
en

 se
ct

io
ns

; o
ra

ng
e 

ite
m

s h
av

e 
be

en
 co

m
pl

et
ed

) 
(1

 =
 h

ig
h 

pr
io

ri
ty

 to
 b

e 
ac

co
m

pl
is

he
d 

in
 1

2 
m

on
th

s, 
2 

= 
m

ed
iu

m
 p

ri
or

ity
 to

 b
e 

ac
co

m
pl

is
he

d 
in

 2
4 

m
on

th
s, 

3 
= 

lo
w

er
 p

ri
or

ity
 to

 b
e 

ac
co

m
pl

is
he

d 
in

 3
6 

m
on

th
s)

 

1 
 Pr

op
os

ed
 

Cu
rr

en
t 

TC
 

P&
Z 

St
af

f 
ST

AT
ED

 G
O

AL
 

N
O

TE
S 

St
af

f 
P&

Z 
TC

 
PR

IO
RI

TI
ZA

TI
O

N
 

 
 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

 

PL
AN

 C
O

N
SI

ST
EN

CY
 R

EV
IE

W
 - 

LE
GA

LL
Y 

RE
Q

U
IR

ED
 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
Co

ns
ul

t p
la

n 
pr

io
ri

tie
s i

f i
nc

on
si

st
en

ci
es

 
de

ve
lo

p 
in

 th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
is

 P
la

n 
  


 


 


 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
Co

ns
ul

t t
he

 F
ut

ur
e 

La
nd

 U
se

 M
ap

 a
nd

 u
se

 
de

sc
ri

pt
io

ns
 fo

r P
la

n 
co

ns
is

te
nc

y 
re

vi
ew

 
Le

ga
lly

 re
qu

ir
ed

 


 


 


 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
Co

ns
ul

t A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 a
nd

 st
at

ed
 g

oa
ls

 fo
r P

la
n 

co
ns

is
te

nc
y 

re
vi

ew
 

Le
ga

lly
 re

qu
ir

ed
 


 


 


 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
Co

ns
ul

t a
dd

iti
on

al
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

pl
an

s f
or

 P
la

n 
co

ns
is

te
nc

y 
re

vi
ew

 
Le

ga
lly

 re
qu

ir
ed

 


 


 


 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 O

F 
PL

AN
 A

N
D

 R
EG

U
LA

TI
O

N
S 

– 
LE

GA
L 

CO
M

PL
IA

N
CE

 A
N

D
 A

CC
O

U
N

TA
BI

LI
TY

 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
Co

nd
uc

t a
n 

an
nu

al
 re

vi
ew

 o
f p

ro
gr

es
s t

ow
ar

ds
 

ac
co

m
pl

is
hm

en
t o

f g
oa

ls
 a

s s
ta

te
d 

in
 th

is
 P

la
n 

Pe
nd

in
g 

- A
ug

us
t 2

02
0 


 


 


 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
Up

da
te

 a
pp

en
di

x 
to

 th
is

 P
la

n 
w

he
n 

ne
w

 p
la

ns
 

or
 a

m
en

dm
en

ts
 re

la
te

d 
to

 la
nd

 u
se

 a
re

 a
do

pt
ed

 
To

 k
ee

p 
Pl

an
 u

p-
to

-d
at

e 
an

d 
us

ab
le

 


 
 

 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
Co

nd
uc

t a
n 

an
nu

al
 re

vi
ew

 o
f z

on
in

g 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

st
at

ut
or

y 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
an

d 
co

ns
is

te
nc

y 
w

ith
 st

at
ed

 g
oa

ls
 

Fo
r l

eg
al

 co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

an
d 

pr
og

re
ss

 to
w

ar
ds

 
Pl

an
 g

oa
ls

 


 

 
 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
Un

de
rt

ak
e 

an
 a

nn
ua

l r
ev

ie
w

 o
f t

he
  

Ta
bl

e 
of

 U
se

s 
Fo

r l
eg

al
 co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 


 
 

 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
Co

nd
uc

t a
n 

an
nu

al
 re

vi
ew

 o
f s

ub
di

vi
si

on
 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

st
at

ut
or

y 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
an

d 
co

ns
is

te
nc

y 
w

ith
 st

at
ed

 g
oa

ls
 

Fo
r l

eg
al

 co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

an
d 

pr
og

re
ss

 to
w

ar
ds

 
Pl

an
 g

oa
ls

 


 

 
 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
Co

ns
id

er
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f o
r a

m
en

dm
en

t t
o 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 co

ns
is

te
nt

 w
ith

 la
w

 a
nd

 P
la

n 
Fo

r p
ro

gr
es

s t
ow

ar
ds

 
Pl

an
 g

oa
ls

 


 


 


 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
Un

de
rt

ak
e 

a 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 u
pd

at
e 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
 

in
 2

02
5 

or
 a

t s
uc

h 
tim

e 
as

 su
bs

ta
nt

ia
l l

eg
is

la
tiv

e 
or

 o
th

er
 ch

an
ge

s a
re

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
To

w
n 

20
25

 is
 p

ro
po

se
d 

in
 

or
de

r t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

fo
r 5

 
ye

ar
 u

pd
at

es
 th

at
 b

et
te

r 
al

ig
n 

w
ith

 C
en

su
s 


 


 


 

30



TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: August 24, 2020 

SUBJECT: Waterline Extension Request – Northridge Commons – New 
Retail Businesses 

PRESENTER:  Public Works Director 

ATTACHMENTS: Application for Water Commitment Letter 
Utility Plan 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The Town is in receipt of a water commitment application and a waterline extension 
request for the extension of the existing water main located within the Northridge 
Commons property to serve new retail businesses that are proposed for the southern part 
of the Northridge Commons development.   

This utility projects involves the installation of approximately 500 linear feet of 8-inch 
ductile iron waterline, two fire hydrants, and three commercial water meters that will be 
less than 2 inches in diameter, all as shown on the attached utility plan.  

The retail businesses that are proposed are not large water users so the size of the 
proposed water meters allows the Town Manager to grant the water commitment request 
under Code Section 30-77(3). The Public Works Director has reviewed the commitment 
request and has indicated that there is sufficient water capacity for this allocation and will 
not have any effect on service to existing customers.  

The waterline extension needs to be approved by Town Council for this project to move 
forward.  Staff recommends approval of this request and will be present at tonight’s 
meeting to answer any questions that Council might have regarding this matter.  

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Council discussion and action to approve the waterline extension. 

31



32



����0DLQ�6WUHHW���6XLWH����
1RUWK�:LONHVERUR��1&������
������������
ZZZ�%5(SOOF�FRP
)LUP��3�����

^,
��d

Ξ
�K

WzZ/'
,
d

ϮϬϮϬ
�z

�>h
�

Z/�
'
�

�E
'
/E
��Z/E

'
W>>�͕E

�
>/��E

^�
ηWͲϬϮϬϱ͕�>>

Z/'
,
d^

Z�^�Zs��
͘
d,

/^
W>�E

D
�z

E
K
d
��

Z�Ͳh
^��

͕
^K

>�
͕

>K
�E

��
K
Z

'
/s�E

dK
K
d,

�Z^͘Z�WZK
�
h
�d/K

E
K
Z
W,

K
dK

�K
Wz/E

'
K
&

d,
/^

W>�E
t
/d,

K
h
d

d,
�

t
Z/dd�E

�K
E
^�E

d
K
&
�>h

�
Z/�

'
�
�E

'
/E
��Z/E

'
W>>�

/^�WZK
,
/�/d��

͘

WƌĞƉĂƌĞĚ�ĨŽƌ͗

Z�s/^/KE^͗

WZK:��d�η
ϭϴϬϱϵ

�Z�tE��z͗
D�^

KZ/'/E�>�/^^h����d�͗
ϬϱͬϭϰͬϮϬϮϬ

ϴϯ͕ϬϬϬ�^&�EĞǁ�ZĞƚĂŝů��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ
Ăƚ�EŽƌƚŚƌŝĚŐĞ��ŽŵŵŽŶƐ
EŽƌƚŚƌŝĚŐĞ��ŽŵŵŽŶƐ�WĂƌŬǁĂǇ
tĞĂǀĞƌǀŝůůĞ͕�E�

ϯϭ�tĂĚĞ�,ĂŵƉƚŽŶ��ůǀĚ
'ƌĞĞŶǀŝůůĞ͕�^��ϮϵϲϬϵ

ϬϲͬϬϵͬϮϬϮϬ KtE�ZͬWh�>/��tKZ<^��KDD�Ed^ϭ

WZK'Z�^^��Z�t/E'�Ͳ�EKd�&KZ��KE^dZh�d/KE

hƚŝůŝƚǇ�WůĂŶ�Ͳϴ
ϭϮϬ

ϴϬ
ϰϬ

Ϭ

ϭΗ�с�ϰϬΖ
^��>�͗

WZK
'
Z�^^��

Z�t
/E
'
^

&K
Z�Z�s/�t

�K
E
>z

E
K
d�&K

Z��K
E
^dZh

�d/K
E

33



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

DATE OF MEETING:  August 24, 2020 

SUBJECT: Water Commitment Request – The Palisades at Reems Creek 

PRESENTER:  Public Works Director 

ATTACHMENTS:          Application for Water Commitment Letter 
Proposed Site Plan 
Draft Commitment Letter 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The Palisades at Reems Creek is a proposed apartment complex consisting of 7 individual 
residential buildings which will house 132 dwelling units, and a clubhouse and swimming 
pool. This project is proposed on R-12 property abutting Merrimon Avenue across from 
Creekside Village. 

To serve this project the developer has requested a water commitment of 55,100 gallons 
per day with peak demand of 250 gallons per minute and a 4-inch water meter. No 
extension of the Town’s water system is needed to serve this project. This request is 
brought to Town Council pursuant to Code Section 30-77(3) which requires Town Council 
approval on commitments involving water meters that are larger than 2 inches.  

Town staff recommends approval of the water commitment application. The Public Works 
Director has found that there is sufficient capacity within the Town’s water system to 
accommodate this request without any adverse effects on service to the Town’s current 
water customers. A draft commitment letter is attached.  

Town staff will be available at tonight’s meeting to answer any questions that Town Council 
might have. 

ACTION REQUESTED:               

Council discussion and decision regarding the water commitment application. 

34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



The Town of 
 Weaverville

N O R T H   C A R O L I N A  

30 South Main Street • Weaverville, NC 28787 (PO Box 338) 
(828) 645-7116 • Fax (828) 645-4776

www.weavervillenc.org

August 24, 2020 

Mr. William Ratchford 
Southwood Realty Company 
165 South York Street 
Gastonia, NC  28053 

Re: Water Commitment for Palisades at Reems Creek 
PIN 9742-03-2555 

Dear Mr. Ratchford: 

This letter represents the Town of Weaverville’s approval of the water commitment request that 
was submitted by you on behalf of Southwood Realty Company dated July 15, 2020.  Your 
request indicated that a proposed development on this property would consist of 7 buildings 
totaling 132 apartments plus clubhouse.  You requested domestic water service for 132 
apartments at 400 GPD each (52,800 GPD) plus 2,300 GPD for the clubhouse for a total of 55,100 
GPD (250 GPM) and fire protection service at 1000 GPM.  Based on the information that you 
have provided, your commitment request is hereby approved in order to provide your project 
with domestic water service and fire protection flow. The following represents the conditions 
that must be met in order for the Town to provide water to your project: 

1. Please have your engineer coordinate with Weaverville Public Works Director Dale
Pennell on the detailed plans, materials, and installation of this water service.

2. All water services must be installed in accordance with Town Code and Water Policies,
Procedures, and Specifications. Component submittals must be provided to the Public
Works Director for approvals. Work must be performed by a NC Licensed Utility
Contractor and supervised by Town staff.

3. The Owner/Developer is to pay all costs associated with the installation of the water
service, water service line, taps, meters, valves, and other related appurtenances.

4. Tap fees are not required where taps, meters, and associated appurtenances are
provided and installed by Owner/Developer; a Tap Fee must be paid if the tap is made by
Town Staff.  System Development Fees, Service Charges, and Deposits will be assessed at

43

http://www.weavervillenc.org/


the time water service is to be turned on. 

5. This water commitment is valid only for the project described in this letter and is valid for
1 year from the date of this letter.  Installation of the water system improvements must
therefore begin before the expiration date unless otherwise extended per town policy.

6. This water commitment does not constitute the Town’s approval and acceptance of the
proposed project.

7. This water commitment cannot be used to secure a building permit. To be eligible for a
building permit your water tap(s) for the project must be installed.

You paid $100 on July 16, 2020, as part of your Application for a Commitment Letter.  Additional 
fees based on a 4” domestic meter for an inside-town-limits connection per the Town’s current 
Fee Schedule will be required to activate your account. 

Sincerely, 

Selena D. Coffey, MPA, ICMA-CA 
Town Manager 

cc: Dale Pennell, Public Works Director 

44



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

Date of Meeting: August 24, 2020 

Subject: Departmental Quarterly Report: Finance 

Presenter:  Town Finance Director 

Attachments:  Quarterly Report  4th Quarter 2020 

Description: 

Fiscal Year 2019/2020 has closed but the financial statements are currently under audit and not available 

for review yet.  The Auditors were on site the week of August 3-7, 2020 to conduct their work, and their 

initial findings revealed no areas of concern. 

Attached you will find a summary of a few significant items that will affect Fund Balance at 6/30/2020, as 

well an update on Sales Tax Revenue, the ServLine Program for water customers, and 4th quarter reports 

for the two capital project funds. 

Council Action Requested: 

No action requested. 

45



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

4th Quarter FY 2019/2020 – Finance Dept. 

Items affecting Fund Balance at 6/30/2020: 

• $80,000 for Lake Louise restrooms unspent.

• $60,000 Greenways Project unspent.

• Actual revenues higher/lower than budgeted for FY20:

• Ad Valorem Taxes:  Approximately $26,000 (.8%) lower

• Buncombe County Fire Protection:  Approximately $22,000 (1.4%) lower

• Sales Tax:  Approximately $72,000 (5%) lower

• ABC Revenue:  Approximately $178,000 (149%) higher

• Water Revenue:  Approximately $28,000 (1.4%) higher

• System Development Fees:  Approximately $90,000 (34%) higher

Update on Sales Tax Revenue 

2019 2020 % Incr/(Decr) 

March $70,461 $101,248 30.4% 

April $121,844 $108,957 (11.8%) 

May $116,045 $94,929 (22.2%) 

June $118,686 ? 

ServLine Program 

• Program began July 1, 2018
• Leak Protection: 2,839 customers enrolled, only 4.5% opted-out
• Line Protection:  41 customers opted-in

46



47



48



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

Date of Meeting: August 24, 2020 

Subject: Quarterly Report-Fire Department 

Presenter:  Fire Chief 

Attachments:  Quarterly Report 

Description: 

Attached please find the quarterly report for the department 

Council Action Requested: 

No action needed. 

49



Total Calls For The Quarter - 210 

Call Breakdown by Category – 

Fire 7 
Overpressure, Rupture, Explosion, Overheat  1 
Emergency Medical 270 
Hazardous Condition 5 
Service Calls 104 
Good Intent Calls 81 
False Alarms  34 
Severe Weather 8 

Average response Time for all Calls- 6.49 minutes 

Responded to 71.11% of all calls within the 8 minute industry standard. 
The calls that make up the remaining percentage were mutual aid to neighboring departments 
or calls where we would be requested to stage away until law enforcement determined the 
scene was safe to enter. This number will also be impacted by calls for routine assistance which 
are calls identified within the Service Calls and Good Intent Calls categories. 

Number of Overlapping Calls - 91    Percent of Overlapping Calls - 18.61% 

Number of Calls Within Town Limits - 235 Number of Calls In NB District -  231 

Automatic Aid Given – 44 Automatic Aid Received – 6 

Total Fire Loss - $20,500 Pre-incident Value - $23,500 

Percentage of Fire Loss – 87%  (2 vehicles and a mobile home) 

50



WEAVERVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT 
3 MONTICELLO RD. 

WEAVERVILLE, NC 28787 

Celebrating 100 years of service to our community 

Fire Marshals Office Stats. May 2020, June 2020 and July 2020. 

SafeKids. Child Car Seat Installation. 

May  = 4 installations. 

June = 3 installations. 

July = 6 installations. 

Fire Prevention and Education Classes. 

May 12th  - Building Pre Plan. King Center. 7 people. 

May 20th – Buncombe County Peer Review. EMS review. (Zoom Meeting) 

May 28th – Fire Alarm System Review. Weaverville Fire Dept. (Zoom Meeting) 

June 2nd – Safety Committee Meeting. (Zoom Meeting) 

June 17th – Buncombe County Peer Review. EMS review. (Zoom Meeting) 

June 24th – Water System Preconstruction Meeting. The Holston. (Zoom Meeting) 

July 8th – Technical Review Committee. The Palisades at Reems Creek. Public Works. 

July 16th – Weaverville Community Center Meeting. Review Construction.  

Commercial Business Inspections. 

May = 5 inspections. 

June = 6 inspections. 

July = 15 inspections. 

Kile R. Davis 

Fire Marshal

Weaverville Fire Department

51



Town of Weaverville 

Town Council Agenda Item 

Date of Meeting: Monday, August 24, 2020 

Subject: Police Department Report for the 2nd Quarter of 2020 

Presenter: Chief of Police Ron Davis 

Attachments: Police Department Reports – Q2 2020 

Description:  

Attached you will find a report for police activities, response times, crime reports and graphs. 

Action Requested: None 

52



WEAVERVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT  
QUARTERLY REPORT MAY-JULY 2020

Activity in general is still down:  For the second quarter in a row, officer initiated activities are 
down since the emergency orders and social distancing went into effect.  Areas such as drug 
offenses, traffic violations, citations issued and arrests are all down again this period. 

Activity is still up in other areas: Requests for extra business security checks have still increased 
since last year.  Requests for health and welfare checks on citizens have also increased on 
citizens are up 12%.  

Crime is down in most all categories in general:  There were no reported crimes such as 
robberies, rape, weapon offenses, arson etc. again during this quarter.  The number of breaking 
& entering’s, auto thefts etc., are also down.

Crime is virtually unchanged in a few categories:  Shoplifting, larceny of goods and 
trespassing are all almost unchanged from the same quarter last year.      

53



WEAVERVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT  
QUARTERLY REPORT MAY-JULY 2020

Activity: There were 2,072 calls for service/activities (minus business & residential checks) vs. 
3,134 last year. 

Arrests: There were 25 arrests last quarter vs. 60 arrests last year.  

Accidents: There were 33 vehicle collisions with 2 injuries vs. 51 collisions with 11 injuries last 
year.

Total Reported Incident Summary:

•107 Type “A” & “B” offenses this period.

•134 Type “A” & “B” offense this period last year, reflecting a 20% decrease.

54



TOP 10 REPORTED INCIDENTS

Drug, 33

Larceny/Shoplifting, 39

Tresspass, 9

Forgery /Counterfeiting, 7

Fraud/False Pretense, 6

Theft from a MV, 2

Theft from a building, 1

Property 
Damage/Vandalism, 2

Motor Vehicle Theft, 2

Simple Assault, 3

55



MONTHLY TRENDS EXAMPLES 

57

64 63

9 8 910 11 12

16

11
13

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

May June July

Citations/Warnings Arrests Drug Offenses Larceny/Shoplifting 56



RESPONSE TIMES MAY-JULY 2020 VS. 2019

High priority- average       3.21 vs. 3.94

Average priority-average   3.89 vs. 4.10

Low priority- average         3.54 vs. 4.14

Note:  All response times are down the second quarter in a row first time in over 21months.

High Priority Calls- Response to the is urgent (i.e. in progress, weapon calls etc.)

Average Priority Calls- Response to the scene is necessary but not urgent.

Low priority Calls- Action on this type of call is sometimes handled on the phone (i.e. someone 
just needs to speak to an officer) thus the there is a shorter response time.

57


	2020-7-27 Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes - with jj revisions
	Board Appointments - August 2020
	Boards - Zoning Board of Adjustment - Roster - August 2020

	Budget Amendment Form - Reappropriations 8-24-2020
	Annexation Petition for Conrad Property on Reems Creek Road - August 2020
	P&Z Recommendation on Structure of P&Z Board - August 2020
	TM Monthly Report Aug 2020
	TM report agenda item summary
	TM Report August 2020 1

	Comprehensive Land Use Plan Progress Report and Review of Priorities - August 2020
	Waterline Extension Request - Northridge Commons - New Retail Businesses - August 2020
	Water Commitment Application - The Palisades at Reems Creek - August 2020
	Finance Dept. Quarterly Report 6-30-2020
	WFD Quarterly Report 8-24-2020
	Agenda Item Summary FD August 2020 (1)
	Council Report August 2020 (1)
	Prev & Education report August 2020

	WPD Quarterly Report 8-24-2020
	ToW Council Meeting Agenda WPD 8-24-20
	Quarterly Report May-July 2020




